City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City (575) 894-6673 = Fax (575) 894-7767

May 20, 2024

RFP #23-24-007 RALPH EDWARS PARK SHADE STRUCTURES

Questions and Answers

1.

Will the City allow pre-fab shelters rather than site built one?

Prefer site built

Do the footings need to be outside or inside of the concrete pad?

It will depend on what your engineer says when you have the plans drawn up
What roof design you had in mind for these structures, gable or sloped roofs.

Please attachment A (photo). They are gable sloped roofs. The large shade
structure counts as two shade structures.

The bid requirement lists a performance bond to be included within the response,
however would the requirement be a bid bond or bond ability letter instead?

A bond ability letter will be fine, if awarded then a bid bond would be required.
Is there a bid bond requirement for this job?

Yes, if awarded the job, a letter of bond ability will be acceptable for the bid
response.

Do you have any drawings or ideas of what kind of shade structure you would
like?

See attachment (photos) A, B& C
Are all 7 of the new structures the same size and style?

Yes, all approximately 15’ X 20’ with one double shade structure that consist of
two 15’ X 20" next to each other (attachment A)
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What is the anticipated timeline for this project?

The contractor needs to provide this information as to when they can start and
complete project.

Are you open to a bolt together system instead of welding?
No, welded only

Is there a color already selected?

There is not a color selected yet

Do the existing concrete slabs and tables stay in place?

Yes

Are there any requirements to demo the existing footings?

Only what is stated in the RFP, existing concrete slabs stay in place. Referto
attachments (photos) A, B & C.

Can we make the footings square shaped instead of round?

Yes, as long as it passes the permitting process at the State.
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